PUDDLETOWN AREA GROUP PARISH COUNCIL Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle

Clerk: Anna Bendall Tel: 01305 849596 E-mail: puddletown@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

Dear Parish Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 11th February 2020** at the Village Hall, **Tolpuddle** commencing at **7pm** to conduct the following business.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive declarations of interest in accordance with S94 of the LGA1972 and consider any dispensations requested.
- 3. An opportunity for members of the public to raise issues of concern.
- 4. To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 14th January 2020.
- 5. To report any matters arising from the minutes and review the action log.
- 6. To discuss the Dorset Councillor's report.
- 7. To discuss any Police and community issues.
- 8. Tolpuddle matters: -
 - 8.1. To receive an update on enforcement investigation WD/ENF/19/00205 FIELD OPPOSITE THE TOLPUDDLE MARTYRS MUSEUM.
 - 8.2. To discuss fences and hedges at Orchard Meadow and agree an approach to maintenance.
- 9. Puddletown matters: -
 - 9.1. To discuss parking issues in the village including use of traffic cones.
 - 9.2. To approve a 'Facilities Use Agreement' for the Cricket Club as prepared by the Clerk.
 - 9.3. To consider accepting a grant from Sport England for the development of the cricket ground.
- 10. Athelhampton/Burleston matters: -
 - 10.1. To consider purchasing new noticeboards for both Athelhampton and Burleston in order to better involve and communicate with residents from those parishes.
- 11. Play/Recreation areas: -
 - 11.1. To decide whether to purchase an additional sign for Puddletown Community Play Park as the new sign is at the west entrance but there is not one at the east entrance.
 - 11.2. To receive recreation area visual inspection reports and consider any advice and quotes for work.
- 12. To note, for insurance purposes, that a new volunteer has offered to carry out maintenance tasks for the Parish Council.
- 13. To discuss the Climate Emergency declared by Dorset Council and consider any action or response from the Parish Council.

- 14. To consider planning applications and decisions: -
 - 14.1. WD/D/19/003002 Proposal: Demolish existing agricultural buildings and erect 4no. dwellings Location: WEST FARM, MAIN ROAD, TOLPUDDLE
 - 14.2. WD/19/003088 Proposal: Interior alterations for form Audio Visual Room for visitors Location: ATHELHAMPTON HOUSE, ATHELHAMPTON, DORCHESTER, DT2 7LG
 - 14.3. WD/D/19/003127
 Proposal: Installation of French casements with Juliet balcony
 Location: 11 WHITE HILL, PUDDLETOWN, DORCHESTER, DT2 8SB
 - 14.4. Decision Notice WD/D/19/001069 APPROVED: Change of use of the land from agricultural to use for leisure purposes including archery, off road buggy racing, 4x4 vehicle driving and blind driving (with related equipment and structures including poles, flagpoles, fences, vehicles, sheds, portaloos and carting van and the creation of earth bunds - (with variation of conditions 2 & 3 of reference APP/F1230/C/07/2056624 to allow activities to take place on four days per week (excluding Sundays) plus a variation of hours of operation to 8am -18.30pm between 1st April - 30th September in any calendar year. Location: LAND AT SHAKES HOLE, SOUTHOVER FARM ACCESS ROAD, TOLPUDDLE
 - 14.5. Decision Notice WD/D/19/002792 REFUSED: Erect single storey storage building Location: 27 HIGH STREET, PUDDLETOWN, DORCHESTER, DT2 8RT
- 15. To note the appointment of an additional Flood Warden.
- 16. To discuss and approve a new councillor responsibility of 'community resilience'.
- 17. To consider organising an event to commemorate VE Day.
- 18. To receive feedback from the Dorset Local Plan engagement event which was attended by Cllr Ridout.
- 19. To consider a request for the Parish Council to hold reserve funds for the Community Café and approve a written agreement prepared by the Clerk.
- 20. To consider any business relating to rights of way, drains, hedges and roads.
- 21. Finance and Accounts: -
 - 21.1. To authorise payment of accounts in accordance with the February Payment Schedule.
- 22. To note any items for the next meeting on Tuesday 10th March 2020 at the Village Hall, Puddletown.

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend the meeting.

Respectfully,

Anna Bendall

Clerk